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Councillor Joe Mihevc 
St. Paul's West, Ward 21 

MEMO 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc, Ward 21, St. Paul's West 

RE: Request for Endorsement of Event for Liquor Licensing Purposes -
Scotiabank Caribbean Carnival Toronto Festival 2015 

DATE: June 25th, 2015 

On March 31 and April 1, City Council declared Scotiabank Caribbean Carnival Toronto 2015, various 
dates and locations, as 'Events of Municipal Significance' for liquor licensing purposes. In addition to 
the previously approved list of events, I request that TEYCC recommend to Toronto City Council to 
advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) that it has no objection to the following 
2015 event being granted liquor licenses. 

The 2015 Festival event that will require liquor licenses is: 

• 	 Scotiabank Toronto Caribbean Carnival Island Beer Gardens 


Monday, August 3rd, 10:00 am - 8:00 pm 


Olympic Island, Toronto 


Sincerely, 

Councillor Joe Mihevc 
Ward 21, St. Paul's West 

Toronto City Hall 
100 Queen Street West 

Community Office 
747 St. Clair Ave. 

councillor_mihevc@toronto.ca 
www.joemihevc.com 

Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2 
Telephone: (416) 392-0208 
Fax: (416) 392-7466 

Toronto, Ontario M6C 4C4 
Telephone: (416) 392-7460 
Fax: (416) 392-7459 

facebook.com/joem ihevc 
twitter.com/joemihevc 


